
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Tavarez, Ike [lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:28 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov) 
'Pat Ellis'; 'Joshua Russo'; Grubbs, Robert 
COG Operating - Woolley Federal #7 and JR Horz Federal TB - Soil Remediation Notification 

COG Operating 
Woolley Federal #7 
Section 21, T17S, R30E, Unit K 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
32.81272 103.98012 

COG Operating 
JR Horz Federal TB 
Section 10, T26S, R29E, Unit D 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
32.06344 103.97959 

Mike and Terry, 

Tetra Tech is preparing to start the soil remediation on the above reference sites. The remediation will be 
performed according to the approved work plan. COG is currently working on some of the approved 
remediation sites. Once these sites area completed, the equipment will be moved the next site. We anticipate 
the work will start on Thursday (3-24-11) on the JR Horz and the Woolley Fed. #7 on Friday (3-25-11). As 
discussed, some of the current remediation projects have been delayed, which could also delay these upcoming 
sites. We will call i f the remediation schedule changes or i f your in the area, call me to check on any delays 
on the projects. We will call on on each phase of the project. Let me know if you need additional information,, 
thanks 

Ike Tavarez, I'G | Senior Project Manager 

Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878 

Ike. Ta varez@ tetratech. com 

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™ 

1910 North Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Tavarez, Ike [lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 9:06 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov) 
Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo; Grubbs, Robert; 'James Amos (james_amos@nm.blm.gov)' 
Subject: COG - JR's Horz and Wooley #7 - Sampling Notification 

COG Operating 

JR's Horz Federal Tank Battery 
Section 10, T26S, R29E, Unit D 
Eddy County, NM 
32 03.799 103 58.756 
Spill Date: 11-10-10 

Wooley Federal #7 Flow line Leak 
Section 28, T17S, R30E 
Eddy County, NM 
32 48.862 103 59.078 
Spill Date: 11-26-10 

Mike and Terry, 

Tetra Tech will be onsite tomorrow morning (12-29-10) to assess the spill area at the JR's Horz Federal Tank Battery. 
Soil samples will be collected using a hand auger to delineate the spill area. The Wooley Federal #7 Flow line will be 
assessed on Thursday (12-30-10). Once defined, the work plans will be submitted for your review. We will call you if the 
schedule changes on each project. Call me if you have any questions, thanks 

Ike Tavarez, PG I Senior Project Manager 

Main; 432.682.4559 J Fax: 432.682.3W8 | Cell: 432.425.3878 

I ke Tava rez(5)tetratech .com 

Tetra Tech I Complex World, Clear Solutions"'1 

1910 North Big Spring I Midland, TX 78705 j www.tetratech.com 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Terry_Gregston@blm.gov 
Thursday, December 09, 2010 4:59 PM 
'ike.tavarez@tetratech.com'; James_Amos@blm.gov; Joshua Russo; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Re: Woolley Federal 7 
Woolley Federal 7-spill map-120810.jpg 

This spill, occurring on 11/26/10, has 11NU011TG as the federal tracking number. 

No archeology concerns on this site. COG can delineate and submit a cleanup plan as soon as possible. 

Terry Gregston 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Bureau of Land Management 
620 E. Greene St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Office (575) 234-5958 
Fax (575) 234-5927 





Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Froim: Terry_Gregston@blm.gov 
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 3:34 PM 
To: Joshua Russo 
Cc: lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com; Dorey, Kim; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pat Ellis; 

tom.k.franklin@tetratech.com 
Subject: Re: C-141 Initial Report - Woolley Federal #7 flowline 

I have received your notification. The federal tracking number of this spill is 11NU0011TG. 

Terry Gregston 

Environmental Protection Specialist 
Bureau of Land Management 
620 E. Greene St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Office (575) 234-5958 
Fax (575) 234-5927 

Joshua Russo <jrusso(5)conchoresources.com> T o "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" <mike.bratcher(a)state.nm.us>. "terry qreqstonOnm.blm.qov" 
<terry qreqston(S>nm.blm.qov> 

12/07/2010 09:55 AM cc Pat Ellis <PEIIis(5)conchoresources.com>. "lke.Tavarez(5)tetratech.com" 
<lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>, "Dorey, Kim" <Kim,Dorev(5)tetratech.com>, 
"lorn.k.franklin@tetratech.com" <tom.k.franklin(S>tetratech.com> 

Subject C-141 Initial Report - Woolley Federal #7 flowline 

Please see attached the C-141 Initial report for the Woolley Federal #7 release that occurred on 11/26/2010. 

Thank you, 

Joshua Russo 
HSE Coordinator 
550 W. Texas Ave, Suite 100 
Midland, Texas 79701 
Phone: (432) 683-7443 
Cell: (432) 212-2399 
jrussofp) conchoresources.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or 
copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this 
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you. 

[attachment "WOOLLEY FEDERAL #7 FLOWLINE - DATE OF RELEASE -- ll-26-2010.PDF" deleted by Terry G 
Gregston/CFO/NM/BLM/DOl] 
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